From: Allen, Trent [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2C4DABAF957C4223ABC79CFEFAGB462E-TALLEN]
Sent: 6/30/2017 4:26:11 PM

To: Risgaard, Jon [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1ee2677427748cf995eac3d56ade2 le-jrrisgaard]
Subject: RE: July 3rd

I'm going to be in, but out sampling for the GenX most of the day.

Trent

From: Risgaard, Jon

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Smith, Danny <danny.smith@ncdenr.gov>; Allen, Trent <trent.allen@ncdenr.gov>; Gregson, Jim
<jim.gregson@ncdenr.gov>; Davidson, Landon <landon.davidson@ncdenr.gov>; May, David <david.may@ncdenr.gov>;
Knight, Sherri <sherri.knight@ncdenr.gov>; Basinger, Corey <corey.basinger@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: July 3rd

Whose is going to be in on the 3"? Debrais planning on being out and | would like to give Jay a name of someone to call
in a pinch.

Thanks

Jon

Jon Risgaard - Section Chief
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